


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 





From: “David Jones” <david.jones@businessadvisoryfirm.com> 

To: “Kate Myers” <kate.myers@victim.com.au> 

Kate, 

 

Is there any reason why we couldn’t wire funds to Hong Kong if we chose to work with a supplier located there? 

 

Thank you, David. 

Chief Executive Officer 

From: “David Jones” <david.jones@businessadvisoryfirm.com> 

To: “Kate Myers” <kate.myers@victim.com.au> 

Kate, 

 

Thank you for confirming that international payments are possible. 

 

What information do you need to onboard international suppliers and how fast can we move on a payment once they are 

onboarded? 

 

Thank you, David. 

Chief Executive Officer 



From: “David Jones” <david.jones@businessadvisoryfirm.com> 

To: “Kate Myers” <kate.myers@victim.com.au> 

Kate, 

 

Thank you. 

 

Below are the suppliers’ details: 

 

Account Beneficiary: XXXXXXXXXXX 

Beneficiary Address: YYYYYYYYYYYY 

IBAN: AA11 2233 4455 6677 8899 

SWIFT: XXXXXX 

 

Is there any reason why we couldn’t wire $49,895.65 to them today? Our company is responding to an emergency and 

we have signed an agreement to engage this supplier to help us. 

 

Thank you, David. 

Chief Executive Officer 

From: “David Jones” <david.jones@businessadvisoryfirm.com> 

To: “Kate Myers” <kate.myers@victim.com.au> 

Kate, 

 

We are going to engage this company for additional services. 

 

Could we wire an additional $135,652.12 to them today? 

 



Thank you, David. 

Chief Executive Officer 




